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Noel, Dawn

From: Darin Alviano <dalviano@spcregion.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2017 7:59 AM

To: Schilling, Dawn

Cc: Andy Waple

Subject: RE: PennDOT Connects District 10

Attachments: 107505_GraffCatwalkProject Initiation FormSystem.pdf; 24211_Project Initiation 

FormWestHillsBr.pdf; 92908 PennDOT Connects (Route 228 Draft - 3-23-2017) (2).pdf

Dawn, attached are the signed forms.  

 

~Darin 

 

 

Darin D. Alviano, MBA | Project Delivery Specialist 

Southwestern Pennsylvania Commission 

Two Chatham Center, Suite 500   

112 Washington Place | Pittsburgh, PA 15219-3451 

Phone: 412.391.5590 | Fax: 412.391.9160 

www.spcregion.org 

 

 
 

 

 

From: Schilling, Dawn [mailto:DCSchilling@mccormicktaylor.com]  

Sent: Monday, June 05, 2017 3:46 PM 
To: Andy Waple; Darin Alviano; Doug Smith 

Subject: RE: PennDOT Connects District 10 

 

Hi Andy, 

 

Just a follow-up on this. I was just told by Central Office that if the MPO did not attend the PennDOT Connects meeting, 

they still want the MPO signature on the forms, but you can write “Not present, but reviewed” next to or under your 

name or the name of whomever signs the form. 

 

The attached are the three that I still need signed. THanks! 

 

Dawn 

 

From: Noel, Dawn  

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 9:55 AM 

To: 'Andy Waple'; Darin Alviano; Doug Smith 
Subject: RE: PennDOT Connects District 10 

 

Hi Andy, 

 

That’s right. I forgot. But yes, Central Office still wants the MPO to review and sign. Thanks. 

 




